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MEMORANDUM
Date: February 9, 2022
To: Board of Trustees
From: Shawna Walter, Acting Superintendent

Originator(s): Jonathan Konrad, Acting Deputy Superintendent, Education Services

Subject: Konica Minolta Scholarship

Purpose:

For information.

Background:

Previously the scholarship for advancing technology in education sponsored by Konica
Minolta only considered one student from Sturgeon Composite High School and one
student from Redwater School. The Board directed Administration to approach Konica
Minolta to ask if they would consider expanding their support to include a student from
the Learning Centres (Morinville Learning Centre and Sturgeon Learning Centre) for the
scholarship.

Education Services is excited to inform the Board of Trustees of Konica Minolta’s approval
to provide an additional scholarship to one student from the Learning Centres. This will
increase their support to potentially three deserving Sturgeon Public High School students
each year.

This scholarship of $250 is awarded to graduates who have demonstrated exemplary
work habits, have an interest in technology and advancing technology in their education
and are pursuing post-secondary education in the school year following graduation from
high school.

The recipient must provide confirmation of enrolment in a post-secondary institution and
a typed 100 - 150-word submission addressing how technology can be used to improve
education must be attached to the application.

Administration is prepared to respond to questions at the February 9, 2022, Committee
of the Whole meeting.

Sincerely,

Shawna Walter, M. Ed
Acting Superintendent
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